HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
January 31, 2007
1:41 p. m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmittee neeting to
order at 1:41:04 PM

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representative Harry Crawford
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mary Nel son
Representative Bill Thomas, Jr.
Representative Les Gara

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Richard Foster
Representative Mke Kelly

ALSO PRESENT

Charles “dick” Bi shop, Acting Conm ssi oner, Al aska
Departnment of Labor and Wrkforce Devel opnent; Guy Bell,
Director, Division of Adm nistrative Services, Departnent of
Labor and Workforce Devel opnent; Representative Bob Buch;
Representative Mark Neuman

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

None
GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

OVERVI EW ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE
DEVEL OPMVENT

The followng overview was taken in log note fornmat.
Handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance Commttee
through the 25th Legislative Session, contact 465-6814.
After the 25th Legislative Session they wll be available
through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

TI ME SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON

1:42: 08 PM | CLARK “CLICK" |Introduced nenbers of the Departnent.

Bl SHOP, ACTI NG

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 01/31/07 1:41 P. M



COW SSI ONER
OF LABOR AND

WORKFORCE
DEVEL OPIVENT

1:43:41 PM | QUY BELL, | Referred to a handout , “Al aska
ASSI STANT Depar t ment of Labor and Workforce
COW SSI ONER, Devel opnent FY 08 Operating Budget
DEPARTMENT  OF | January 31, 2007” (copy on file). He
LABOR AND | quoted from Governor Palin’s State of
WORKFORCE the State speech, as seen on page 2 of
DEVEL OPMVENT t he handout.

1:45:20 PM | M. Bel

Shared the Departnent of Labor and
Wor kf orce Devel opnent’s (DLWD) m ssion
depi cted on page 3 of the handout.

1:45:51 PM |M. Bel

H ghl i ghted key program acconplishnments
portrayed on page 4.

1:46: 52 PM | Conmmi ssi oner
Bi shop

Enphasi zed the Departnent’s goal of
having a 2 percent reduction in the

rate of | ost wor kday acci dent a
injuries and ill nesses.

1:47:57 PM | M. Bell Reviewed the FY 08 budget of $176.9
mllion as shown on page 5.

1:48:35 PM | M. Bell Rel at ed t he chal | enges to t he

Department as depicted on page 6. He
spoke of the nunber of nonresidents
working in the state, whi ch  has
increased from 18.4 percent to 19.1
percent in 2005 due to the vibrant
econony and the shortage of skilled
workers in the state.

1:50: 47 PM | Co-Chair Meyer

Pointed out that there were 25,600
Al askans unenpl oyed, yet alnobst 4,000
nonresi dent workers cane to Alaska for
jobs. He suggested putting Al askans to
work before recruiting nonresidents.
He wondered if the issue is non-skilled
wor ker s. Commi ssi oner Bishop replied
that he believes that Al askan enpl oyers
could do a better job of reaching out
to resident skilled workers. He also
suggested ways to close the gap on the
nonr esi dent nunbers and ways to utilize
Al askans.

1:52: 38 PM | Representative
Thomas

Asked how nany of those nonresidents

are returning college students. M.
Bel | addressed how those students are
t racked. He added that it is nore
likely that students wll stay in

Al aska if they go to college in Al aska.

1: 53: 53 PM | Vice-Chair

Requested data on General Education

Stoltze Devel opnent (GED) dipl onas. M. Bel
informed the commttee about ways GED
data can be requested. Vi ce- Chair

House Fi nance Conmittee 2 01/31/07 1:41 P. M




Stoltze asked how wunenploynent was
defined and whether the people were
actively seeking enploynment or were
seasonal enpl oyees. M. Bell said
about 5,600 are seasonal enpl oyees.

51

PM

Conmi ssi oner
Bi shop

Suggested sorting unenpl oynent data by
“trade group”. Vice-Chair Stoltz said
conplete information makes for better
deci si ons.

: 39

PM

Representati ve
Crawford

Mentioned his experience with the iron
wor kers apprenticeship program There
Is a seasonal need to nove to where the
jobs are and that neans a |oss of |obs
to the state.

131

PM

M. Bel

Pointed to page 7 of the handout, which
depicts a challenge to the Departnment —
| oss of federal funding and increasing
costs. Retirenment cost increases are
the main cost driver. The challenge is
to maintain services wth increasing
costs.

: 10

PM

Co- Chair Meyer

Asked if some federal funding was | ost
| ast year. M. Bell said it was in the
unenpl oynent insurance program which is
driven by volunes, which were down.
Slide 8 shows the elimnation of 53
full-time positions due to reduced
federal funding. The Departnent is
requesting general fund increnments to
of fset federal funding reductions and
is | ooking at paring back services.

147

PM

Co- Chai r
Chenaul t

Asked if the Departnment is proposing to
use state general funds to pay for
costs to PERS for state enployees that
are funded through a federally funded
program M. Bel | said that is
correct. He explained that t he
unenpl oynent i nsur ance program
historically has been funded wth
federal noney and this budget proposa

would inject general fund into that
program to nmaintain levels of service
to those seeking unenpl oynent insurance
benefits. Co-Chair Chenault asked if
there were any federal funds avail able
to cover retirenent costs. M. Bell

replied that the unenploynment insurance
program is workload driven and the job
service program is allocated on a
decl i ni ng percentage formula.

2:02: 57 PM

M . Bel

Expl ai ned page 9, which described how
t he Depar t nent addr esses prepari ng
Al aska’ s youth for the workforce.

House Fi nance Conmmittee

3 01/31/07 1:41 P. M




2:04:11 PM | Conmi ssi oner
Bi shop

Addressed the dropout rate of Al askan
students - less than 60 percent
graduate high school. He shared his
own experience with positive benefits
of vocational education prograns.

2:05:42 PM | Co-Chair Meyer |Agreed t hat vocat i onal educat i on
prograns are inportant.
2:06: 03 PM |Vice-Chair I nqui red how successf ul t he

Stoltz

comm ssioner would be in inplenenting
the Departnent’s vocational education
goals. Conm ssioner Bishop stated that
he would be very successful. He
poi nt ed to hi s good wor ki ng
rel ationship W th t he uni versity
system

2:07:21 PM | M. Bel

Referred to page 10 — “Inproving the
success of Alaska's students”. He
shared sone of the focuses of Al aska
Youth First. He infornmed the committee
of the successes of the King Career
Center.

2:10:17 PM | Representative
Hawker

Asked if the $4.3 appropriation is a
single appropriation spread throughout
various functions in the budget. M.
Bell replied that it is in one spot in
the Division of Business Partnerships
under Business Services on page 22 of
the budget short form He clarified
the $4.3 amount for Representative
Hawker .

2:11:39 PM | M. Bell

Highlighted the Alaska Vocational -
Technical Center |located in Seward, as
expl ained on page 11. He nentioned
other training centers included in
grant fundi ng.

2:12:49 PM | Co-Chair
Chenaul t

Asked how Savec in King Salnon was

f unded. M. Bell explained that the
allocation for Savec was determ ned
t hr ough t he Techni cal Vocat i onal

Educati on Program a special account in
the general fund that is distributed by
a fornmula set by the |l|egislature.
Savec receives 4 percent of that
al l ocati on each year. The Depart nment
is a pass-through agency for those
dol | ars.

2:13:36 PM | M. Bell

Spoke about the State Training and
Enpl oynment Program (STEP) shown on page

12. He ternmed it a very successful
program whi ch would expire on June 30,
2008, unl ess ext ended by t he

| egi sl ature.

2:15:18 PM | M. Bell

Hi ghl i ght ed gas pi peline workforce

House Fi nance Conmmittee

4 01/31/07 1:41 P. M




preparation prograns as shown on page
13. The focus is on training for |obs
avai |l abl e today. He discussed the
Fai r banks Joi nt Pi pel i ner Tr ai ni ng
program funding, which has been very
successful, and the funding for a
Fai r banks Tr ai ni ng Facility.
Comm ssioner Bishop added that the
Pipeliner Training 1is proven, does
work, and is his comitment to the

i ndustry.
2:18:01 PM | Representative |[Pointed out that many workers wll be
Joul e |l eaving jobs in their comunities to
take pipeline |obs. He suggested
working with comunities to fill |obs
that are left wunfilled. Comm ssi oner

Bi shop said that is the sanme di scussion
he had with his staff earlier today.
He agreed that those jobs had to also
be consi dered.

2:20:20 PM | M. Bel

Enphasi zed the Alaska hire commtnent
by the devel opers of the gas pipeline.

2:21:19 PM | M. Bel

Expl ained a graph on page 14, which
conpares the unenploynent rate in the
U.S. and Al aska between 1996 and 2006.

2:22:16 PM | REPRESENTATI VE
MARK NEUMAN

Spoke of a concern about reaching young
adults in rural Alaska at risk for
droppi ng out. He wondered who would
teach those students job skills.
Conmi ssi oner Bishop said the Departnent
is working on that problem He spoke of
his experience with training in rural
Al aska.

2:24:25 PM | Representative
Hawker

Asked for an explanation of “business
services” in the Departnment’s budget
docunent . M. Bel | stated that
busi ness services deals wth State
Trai ning and Enploynment Program (STEP)
and with federal receipts. He further
explained the $32 nillion in federal
recei pts and business services, noney
that comes from the U. S. Departnent of
Labor Enpl oynent Tr ai ni ng
Adm ni strati on, a combi nati on of
formula noney and noney derived from
conpetitive awards.

2:26:31 PM | Representative
Hawker

Asked where that nobney goes. M. Bel

replied that $3 million goes to High
Need Yout h. Two or three mllion
dollars goes to the Adult Program - job
services and training for out of work
adults. Sonme of the nobney goes to the
D sl ocated Wrker Program and Rapid

House Fi nance Conmmittee

5 01/31/07 1:41 P. M




Response Program which deals wth
i m nent cl osures of work sites.

2:28: 27 PM

Representati ve
Hawker

Asked what the wunallocated cut target
In general funds is. M. Bell replied
$2.5 mllion. Representative Hawker
noted that the existing general fund is
slightly under $12 mllion. M. Bell
replied that the total budget request
is $30 mllion in general funds.
Representati ve Hawker asked where M.
Bell envisions finding $2.5 mllion of
ef ficiencies. M . Bel | replied
t hr oughout t he depart nment.
Representative Hawker spoke of his
expertise wth the human services
budget where alnost all general fund
noney is |everaged with matching noney.
He wondered if that is also true for
the Departnent of Labor and Wbrkforce
Devel opnent . M. Bell said it is true
I n a nunber of areas such as Vocationa
Rehabilitation and Adul t Basi c
Educati on.

2: 30: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE
BOB BUCH

Voi ced appreci ation for t he
Comm ssioner’s service to the state.
He said the state is not doing a very
good job of transferring education
facilities to jobs. He requested ideas
for turning around the poor graduation
rate and lack of job-trained young
adults. Conm ssioner Bishop suggested
t hat having nore jobs woul d hel p.

2:33: 01 PM

Representative
Nel son

Pointed out that the current way the
foundation formula is witten, three
maj or categories conprise 20 percent of
the state’'s allocation: special needs,
bi-lingual, bi-cultural education, and
vocati onal technical. She nai nt ai ned
that any one of those areas could take
up 20 percent of a district’s budget.
She asked what a better target m ght be
for vocational technical needs under a
new foundation fornmula. Comm ssi oner
Bi shop suggest ed nor e vocati onal
opportunities in the high school. He
deferred to M. Bel | for funding
details. M. Bel | suggested an
alternate funding out si de of t he
Department of Education and outside of
the foundation fornmula, such as an
I nvestment program with the Departnent
of Labor or through the Covernor’s
Ofice.

House Fi nance Conmmittee

6 01/31/07 1:41 P. M




2:35:36 PM

Representati ve
Gar a

Suggested auditing the Department of
Labor’s budget to weed out duplication
and wast e. He wondered how | ong that
woul d take. M. Bell nmaintained that
the answer is not auditing, but rather
to look at the services provided and
ask how they ~can continue on an
adequate level, and cut operating costs
wi thout inpact on the public. He
suggested looking at operating nore
efficiently t hr ough t he use of
t echnol ogy.

2: 38: 07 PM

Representati ve
Gar a

Suggest ed avoi di ng duplication and
waste when examning the Departnent’s
budget . He asked about the closing of
an Anchorage job training office. \V/ g
Bel | thought it was a consolidation of
two prograns where positions were
el i m nat ed. Representati ve Gar a
wondered if the outcome was successful
M. Bell thought it was.

2:40: 07 PM

Representati ve
Gar a

I nqui red about maki ng trai ni ng
facilities and housing available to
adults from rural areas. He wondered
about housing assistance. M. Bel
reported a high success with bringing
people from around the state to the
pi pel i ne trai ning program
Comm ssioner Bishop stated that 43
percent of the pipeline training group
camne from out si de t he
Fai r banks/ Anchor age ar ea. He agreed
that new housing facilities wll Dbe
needed for new prograns.

2:42: 14 PM

Representative
Joul e

Spoke of opportunities the Departnent
has ahead of it to redefine vocational
educat i on. He suggested a new high
school vocational training structure,
such as is done in Europe. He
described what it could potentially do
for rural areas. Conmi ssi oner Bi shop
agr eed.

2:44: 37 PM

Representative
Crawford

Ment i oned hi s experience as an
organi zer for the iron workers’ union.
He recalled the loss of office workers
over tine. He suggested it would be
difficult to find efficiencies in sone
areas that have been already cut back

and stretched too thin. Commi ssi oner
Bi shop sai d he coul d provi de
i nformation about t he wage/ hour

departnment Representative Crawford was
referring to. He voiced concern about

House Fi nance Conmmittee

7 01/31/07 1:41 P. M




t he consequences of nmking severe cuts.

ADJ OQURNIVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 2:46 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee

8 01/31/07 1:41 P. M




